Uolumbus ity Schools

CoLuMBUS, KANSAS

CLYDE O. DAVIDSON, SUPT.

January 13, 1939

Dr. Forrest C. Allen,

Kansas University
Lawrence, Kans&as

Dear Mr. Allen:

Jim Hammers has referred your letter of
the 6th to me. Let me know what fee you
will expect and the exact date between March
6th and 1llth.

We are remodeling our Jjunior high school
gymnasium and we hoped to have you and Dr.
Naismith for the formal opening of thils gymna-
sium.

Sincerely yours,

%w O Yao~olao>"

Clyde O. Davidson
Supt. of City Schools

Columbus, Kansas



